
 

Request for Proposals – Invasive Shot Hole Borer Regional Priority Plan 

Questions and Clarifications 

 

Question (1): Is the selected consultant only responsible for items listed in Task 1? 

Task 1: 

 Identification and development of technical information needed for the Regional Priority Plan 

including research, mapping, final data anlaysis, reporting of data, and management 

recommendations. 

 Final analysis and interpretation of all ISHB data collected during monitoring and development 

of map identifying presence and leading edge of ISHB within monitoring footprint. 

 Development of the Regional Priority Plan, which ranks the priority of recommended 

demonstration projects that achieve Program objectives. 

Answer (1): Yes, the consultant will be responsible for interpretting ISHB monitoring data and 

developing a interpretive map to display the results of the monitoring inlcluding presence/absence of 

ISHB and possible leading edge of infestation within the monioting footprint. Data interpretation may 

include but is not limited to identifying areas with higher rates of ISHB infestation, idenifying areas with 

lower rates of ISHB infestation, identifying areas that are prone to infestaiton based on monitoring 

results, and interpretting/reporting trends in the overall movement and spread of ISHB within San 

Bernardino County. Additionally, the consultant will be responosible for researching/communicating 

existing Best Management Practices for managing ISHB infestations as well as identifying possible 

demonstration projects which could be implemented by the IERCD or by local cities, agencies, and 

stakeholders. The overall goal of the Regional Priority Plan is to provide local cities, agencies, and 

stakeholders with information as to where ISHB infestations are located and what management 

strategies can be employed to help contain and prevent the spread of ISHB as well as identify areas 

where possible demonstration projects could take place. The Regional Priority Plan will be made 

publically available and serve as a resource for interested parties to refer to when attempting to 

manage the spread/proliferation of ISHB in their area. 



Question (2): Does IERCD provide the implementation-ready demonstration projects in additiona to 

administering and coordinating outreach, education, and training within and with regional residents, 

local groups, non-profits, and tribal entities within the region? 

Answer (2): The consultant will be responsible for identifying possible demonstration projects that 

could be employed within San Bernardino County to help manage ISHB infestations. Projects should be 

ranked from highest to lowest priority based on project readiness, projected benefit to public health 

and safety, and ability to contain the spread of ISHB into new or undocumented areas. Based on 

availble grant funding, the IERCD will coordinate outreach, education, and training and implement 

demonstration projects. The informaiton on possible demonstration projects will also be made 

available to local cities, agencies, and stakeholders to provide entities with examples of projects which 

could be employed to benefit public health and saftey, and contain the spread of ISHB.  

Question (3):  Do consultants have any role in demonstration projects and public outreach? 

Answer (3): The consultant will not have a role in demonstration project implementation or outreach. 

The Consultant will be responsible for identifying and communicating/reporting possible 

demonstration projects that could occur within San Bernardino County and ranking projects from 

highest to lowest priority baed on project readiness, projected benefit to public health and safety, and 

ability to contain the spread of ISHB into new or undocumented areas,  

Question (4): The RFP states that the RPP will be sumbitted in pieces. Is it known how many pieces 

would be wanted for submission? For example would there be submissions every 2-3 months until the 

end of the project at 10-11 months? 

Answer (4): There is not a firm timeline for submission of sections or pieces of the RPP. The Consultant 

and IERCD will corrdinate through monthly and bi-monthly meeting to discuss project direction, 

strategies, review of project schedule, and overall progress of the project. Examples of project sections 

or pieces may include but are not limited to: biology and history overview of ISHB, signs and symptoms 

of ISHB infestation, overview of public health, economic, and environmental impacts of ISHB infestion, 

best management practices for controlling the spread and movement of ISHB, overview/analaysis of 

ISHB monitoring results, and identification of possible demonstration projects. IERCD and consultant 

will coordinate to discuss timeline for submission of aspects of the RPP once idenitified to allow IERCD 

to review project materials to determine if work development is acceptable and to request 

modifications if necessary.  

Question (5): The RPP states that the consultant would review and analyze existing ISHB management 

plans. Are there any existing ISHB management plans developed by IERCD, or are ISHB management 

plans from other sources? 

Answer (5): The IERCD does not have an exisiting ISHB management plan. The consultant will be 

responsible for researching and reviewing existing ISHB management plans, such as those produced by 

California Invaisve Species Advisory Committee (CISAC) and other management plans produced by 

local, state, and government agenices in order to identify best management practices and 

demonstration projects to benefit public health and safety, and contain/prevent the spread of ISHB into 

new or undocumented areas. 



Question (6): The RFP requests the creation of a map utilizing all of the collected ISHB data, however 

what type of map is being requested – a static PDF map of ISHB trap locations, or an interactive online 

map? 

Answer (6): Static PDF maps with trap locations and information indicating the presence or absence of 

ISHB as well as freqeuncey of occurance will be adequate for the RPP. All monitoring information will 

be shared with the consultant as well as with the Unversity of California (UC) Statewide Invasive Pest 

Management (IPM) Program Coordinator. The UC IPM Coordinator will incorporate statewide ISHB 

data into an online interactive map. The online interactive map generated by the UC IPM Coordinator 

should be referenced, and if possible, integrated into the final RPP; however this assumes that the 

online interactive map will be completed and available to the public by or before the RPP final due date. 

In the event that the online interactive map is incomplete by the RPP final due date, it will not be 

necessary to integrate the online interactive map into the final RPP.  

 


